
DATE: November 20, 2007 
TO:  Members and Friends of the Seminole County Historical Commission 
FROM: Linda Batman, Chairman 
SUBJECT: Monthly Meeting of the Historical Commission 
=========================================================================== 
The regular monthly meeting of the Seminole County Historical Commission will NOT be 
held at the Museum of Seminole County History on December 20, 2007 at 3:00 p.m.   
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 

December 20, 2007 
 
 
 
 

CANCELLED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THIS NOTICE, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA BATMAN, 
CHAIRMAN, SEMINOLE COUNTY HISTORICAL COMMISSION AT 665-2489. PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 
NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DEPARTMENT ADA COORDINATOR 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AT 
321-1130, EXTENSION 7941. PERSONS ARE ADVISED THAT, IF THEY DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISIONS 
MADE AT THESE MEETINGS/.HEARINGS, THEY WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR 
SUCH PURPOSE, THEY MAY NEED TO INSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IN MADE, 
WHICH INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED, PER 
SECTION  286.0105, FLORIDA STATUES. DATE: 


